R mammeee = i St fetersburp. FI 1200
Fastora 2 N
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From: The Office of Safe Environment
To: All Diocesan Entities, Contractors, and others who require Fingerprinting Services
Subject: Fingerprinting Instructions
Date: January 10, 2017

ALL applicants who are required to be fingerprinted by the Diocese of St. Petersburg (“Diocese”) must
pay for this process at registration using a credit card.

(State and Federal Employees will have separate instructions)

Fee Structure:

o Employees/Potential Employees - 558.58

e Covered Volunteers - $51.00

e Contractors (includes) vendor employees, covered volunteers, licensees, consultants, MOU
personnel, employees and volunteers of non-diocesan schools/parishes, and others who provide
products or services to the Diocese - §58.58

Procedure for LEVEL Il Fingerprinting:

e Use the LINK to access the fingerprinting website https://dospsep.org

e This will bring you to the BIM Home page. ON THE LEFT is a box for APPLICANT REGISTRATION
—the link says CLICK HERE TO PROCEED...
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Click here to procesd!

1. This will bring you to the FLORIDA APPLICANT EXPIERENCE INSTRUCTIONS page
2. Read page/ CLICK on box at bottom
3. The next page that opens lists current location
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a. Choose LOCATION you wish to use

b. Onthe CALENDAR, choose a date - that opens the available TIMES column
c. Choose the TIME you wish to go to the appointment

d. CLICK to continue

e. The next page shows the DATE/TIME/LOCATION of your appointment

f. Choose your APPLICANT TYPE from the list

g. Choose your LOCATION {(where you work/volunteer)

h. CLICK to go forward
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i. Fillin all DEMOGRAPHIC information
EMPLOYER NAME is the LOCATION (if you are a volunteer use PARISH/SCHOOL you are

being printed for)
OCCUPATION —if you are an employee, list your job title, if you are a VOLUNTEER, use

VOLUNTEER
j.  REASON is BACKGROUND CHECK
k. Continue to WAIVER - fill out all information
I.  Continue to PAYMENT method

Once your Payment has processed, you are ready for your appointment. If you cannot make
the time/date you have chosen, you may go to any other listed location — PLEASE call to be
sure of availability at the location.
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